‘cd metQI Level 15, 323 Castlereagh Street , Sydney NSW 2000

ACN 103 367 684 limited Phone [61-2] 9281 1805 Fax [61-2] 9281 5747

14 November, 2006 Ref: 8005611.L1

NT Department of Primary Industry, Fisheries and Mines
Mines and Energy Section

Attn: Reference Geologist
GPO Box 3000
Darwin NT 0801

Dear Sir/Madam,
EL 24007 — Partial Relinquishment Report 2006

We wish to advise that no field work was conducted on the relinquished portion of EL 24007
for the period ended 7/10/2006 and no technical report has been produced.

Yours faithfully,

é/’/\ﬂ(:/([?
Greg McKay
Technical Administrator
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